South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes Member of Roseville Coalition of Neighborhood Associations **General Meeting Minutes** May 2, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Elementary Media Center

Present: Colleen Cole, Paul Dickey, LaRon Golden, Julie Meylor, Cesar Perez, Wendi Fuerstenberger, Erika Arends, Donna Baird, Quin Baird, Anne Blake, Marilyn Floyd, Sergeant Michael Hagerman, Officer Austin Ritter, Gabe Michael (Fire Station 3), Zac Graydon (Fire Station 3), Captain Paul Mcguire (Fire Station 3), and City of Roseville Mayor Bruce Houdesheldt.

The meeting was called to order by President Colleen Cole at 7:02 p.m.

Meeting Minutes: Julie reported that the minutes of the April 11, 2023, board meeting were approved by the board members via email. Colleen ordered them to be placed on file.

Treasurer's Report: LaRon reported:

- April beginning balance of \$2,246.30
- One donation of \$100.00
- April ending balance of \$2,346.30

Reports/Old Business

Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report: Sergeant Michael Hagerman and Officer Austin Ritter reported an increase in the number of calls as a result of the warmer weather – an anticipated annual occurrence. In response to an uptick in thefts, Roseville police officers (by contract with the owners of Westfield Galleria at Roseville) now regularly patrol the Galleria. Mayor Houdesheldt thanked them for their service.

Roseville Fire Neighborhood Report:

- There are eight fire stations within the City of Roseville. A ninth station is planned at Woodcreek Blvd. and Blue Oaks Blvd.
- Except for two firefighters, every firefighter is also a paramedic.
- The investment in advanced equipment (e.g., automatic chest compression device and video laryngoscope) has improved outcomes.
- When emergency medical services respond to a call, both fire and ambulance respond.
- Station number 1 is a type 1 hazmat responder (The only type 1 from the Sacramento City line to the Oregon border)
- Colleen asked whether 911 should be called if a gas leak is suspected. Yes, call 911 so that firefighters can make sure everyone is medically safe and the home is ventilated. They will attempt to identify a leak prior to the gas company's arrival.
- Calls due to drug overdoses have increased dramatically.
- Roseville Fire now charges a "first responder fee". The fee helps to recoup some of the money spent on improved services. The expectation is that insurance will pay this fee, not the patient. If an insurance company denies payment, patients may call the non-emergency line of the fire department to negotiate a reduction in the amount owed.

Guest Speaker – Mayor Bruce Houdesheldt

• The mayor distributed two pamphlets: *City of Roseville Strategic Plan for fiscal Years 2021-2024* and *Budget in Brief.*

- The mayor described several sources of water available to Roseville in the event of a protracted drought in which Folsom Lake cannot supply enough water to residents.
- The mayor described plans for multi-family affordable housing. Roseville is receiving money from the state to assist the homeless and has a homelessness task force. Multiple agencies and programs devoted to assisting the homeless were described. In recent years the prevalence of homelessness has decreased in Roseville.
- A few concerns voiced by residents:
 - 1. Where possible, the City of Roseville should landscape with drought-tolerant, native plants.
 - 2. A dog park is needed in the SCNA area.
 - 3. Need investment in older sections of Roseville.

New Business

National Night Out: August 1st.

Dates to Remember

RCONA Meeting: Thursday, May 18, 2023, 6:30 p.m., Zoom Roseville/RCONA Spring Cleanup: Saturday, May 20, 2023, 8:30 a.m. – 2:30 p.m., Maidu Park SCNA Board Meeting: Tuesday, June 13, 2023, 7:00 p.m., Crestmont Park Pavilion SCNA Garage Sale: Saturday, September 16, 2023, (details to follow)

The meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Julie Meylor, Secretary